
 

- 3 - 

 

 REFERENCE 1D 
Approved 9/24/14 

WINDHAM BOARD OF EDUCATION 

WILLIMANTIC, CONNECTICUT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

July 8, 2014 

 

BOARD PRESENT:  Chair Mrs. Lambert, Mr. Desaulniers, Mrs. Osuba, Dr. Sewall, Mr. Kalajian 

BOARD ABSENT:  Mr. Montalvo, Mr. Quamme, Mr. French, Dr. Gomez 

ADMINISTRATION   

  PRESENT: Deputy Superintendent Dr. Gasper, Communications Officer Ms. Markey 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 Chair Mrs. Lambert called the July 8, 2014, special Board of Education meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. in 

the Charles H. Barrows STEM Academy Cafeteria.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 The Board and the public recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Appointment 

 Motion of Mrs. Osuba, seconded by Mr. Desaulniers, that the Board of Education approve the 

following appointment: 

1. Jeralynn Beghetto to the position of Human Resource Generalist, effective July 2, 2014. 

Ms. Beghetto was introduced and said that she looks forward to working in the district. 

Unanimously approved   

 

Presentation by Our Piece of the Pie regarding the Path Academy 

 Our Piece of the Pie representatives, Bob Rath, President and CEO; Chris Leone, Chief Academic Officer; 

and Brooke Lafreniere, Principal of the Path Academy in Windham provided the Board with an overview of 

the Path Academy.  They said that recruitment is going well and the academy will open in the fall with a full 

complement of students.  It was explained that the organizational structure of the Path Academy consists of 

Our Piece of the Pie which is a charter management organization and the Windham Charter School 

Corporation consisting of board members.  Seventy-five percent of the student population is earmarked for 

Windham students with twenty-five percent of the students coming from surrounding towns.  The Path 

Academy Program is for students who are not on track to graduate or who have dropped out of school.  

These students are over age under credited students.  There was discussion and questions were answered.  

They were thanked for their presentation. 

 

Consideration and possible action on Memorandum of Understanding with Our Piece of the Pie 

 Dr. Gasper explained that at this time the district and Our Piece of the Pie are at an impasse regarding how 

special education services will be funded, and he is advising the Board to defer action on the MOU at this 

time.  Dr. Gasper clarified that the quality and quantity of services are not being questioned; however, there 

is a significant difference in the cost of the services depending on how they are offered.  The attorneys for 

both organizations will review the proposals that have been set forth and there will be further discussion 

between both parties.  Dr. Gasper answered questions during the Board’s discussion. 

 



 

- 4 - 

 

Public Comment 

 Mary Gallucci, Willimantic, said that Our Piece of the Pie is a private group that is contracting out to a 

school.  She said that she has concerns that the overall number of students from Windham keeps growing.  

She also expressed concern that the hiring of staff has been completed; however, there is no listing of staff 

on the website.  Ms. Gallucci also said that she didn’t realize that Windham had a charter school board.  She 

said that there were no specifics in the presentation, only hypothetical statements.  She also said that charter 

and magnet schools don’t accept students during the year but keep State money based on enrollment as of 

October 1. 

 Kathy Koljian, Windham teacher and WFT union representative, expressed some concerns regarding the 

Path Academy.  She said that the WFT hoped to build a supportive relationship with the charter school for 

over age under credited students in order to serve the needs of these students.  However, concerns have been 

growing over recruitment practices used by the Path Academy which do not follow what is outlined in the 

MOU.  Students who are marginally behind at the High School are being aggressively recruited.  These 

students have expressed their intent to attend the Path Academy to fix their transcripts and then return to the 

High School.  Ms. Koljian explained that the Path Academy’s enrollment as of October 1 governs the tuition 

dollars received for the entire year.  If there is an influx of students returning to the High School after 

October, she is deeply concerned that this will create a huge resource problem. 

 Mary Lou DeVivo, Willimantic, said that parking on Jackson Street near Natchaug School is a serious 

issue at dismissal time when parents are picking up their children.  She was told by members of the Service 

District to contact the parking authority, which she will do.  However, she feels that this problem needs to be 

addressed by the principal of the school.  Mrs. DeVivo said that there had been No Parking signs on the 

street but they are no longer there.  She also suggested that the speakers’ table at Board of Education 

meetings be moved so that people in the back of the room can hear more clearly.  She said that she has 

received two different answers regarding the budget and the effect of the MBR and this should be explained.  

Mr. Johnson said that the money did affect the MBR but the Finance Board said that it does not.  Dr. Gasper 

prefaced that he is not the expert on the matter and explained that the MBR is based on the overall budget 

that the school board seeks from the municipality.  Capital improvements don’t count towards the MBR and 

grant funding is excluded.  He said that the lump sum given to the school board from the municipality is 

figured into the MBR.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion by Dr. Murphy, seconded by Mrs. Osuba, that the Board meeting adjourn at 8:22 P.M. 

 Motion is unanimously approved. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

       Tracy Lambert, Chair 


